
Graveyards

Castle Road
Attached to Ebenezer Baptist Church

Kingston Churchyard
Originally a pasture belonging to Ivan Pantuff

1120 Purchased by William De Pontearch and presented to Southwick Priory 4
1782 Two  acres added on south east side 4
1812 Two acres added on north side 4

1847-8 Enclosed by a wall, built by subscription 4
1856 Closed for burials 4

High Street
Attached to Unitarian Church

15 Feb 1854 Chapel Yard closed for burials 137
8 Mar 1857 Report that church yard is now paved 137

Highbury Street Churchyard
1923 Closed and converted to open space 95
1924 Request for memorial tablet to Crimean Heroes interred in the graveyard 95

Highland Road
19 May 1854 8A of land purchased from Thomas Ellis Owen 158

Thomas Owen produced plans for chapels and walls 158
Land cost £1,350, total cost including lodge and chapels £3,950 89

27 Oct 1854 Anglican portion opened by Bishop 158
Nov 1854 Consecrated 1,89

1865 Cemetery of St Michael 75
1875 Cemetery of St Michael 35
1889 Mr Ward of Wimpole Street agreed to sell 8½ acres of land, for £6260, at

Eastney to be used as an extension to the cemetery to be transferred on
24/6/1896. The home office objected to the extension and the Town Council
attempted to pay compensation for non-completion and purchase land to the
south instead. Mr Ward did not agree. 95

19 August 1896 Mr Ward, solicitors Messrs Cousins & Burbidge demanded to see the books
of Portsmouth Burial Board 95

1898 Mr Wards case dismissed with costs, but appeal started 95
1898 Mr Wards appeal successful 95
1898 6½ acres to south offered in place of 8¼ acres to east, offer declined 95
1898 4acres on east offered for £8,000 plus 600 feet of road 95
2012

Mile End Cemetery
1831 Opened

Portsea Island General Cemetery Co
Site now ferry port marshalling yard

Milton Cemetery
1907 Two fields one in Milton Road one to east be acquired for £18,000,

25½A in total 95
1910 Registrars house and chapel built by James Crockerell
1937 Extension of 9A laid out 1
2016

Milton Churchyard
1919 Proposed widening of Milton Road which will require removal of remains,

including James Goldsmith 95
May not have happened as graves still on place and road not widened at



Graveyards

this side

St Marys Road
1 Jan 1856 Opened to replace Kingston Churchyard 89

14 Sep 1889 Extension to New Road commenced
25 Mar 1891 Extension completed

1894 Extended Stone
1896 Part sold for £825 to allow George Street to be extended to New Road 95
1904 Jewish Chapel erected cost £300 95
1906 Part of land at George Street rented to Rev B Wilson for temporary church 95
2012

St Thomas Churchyard


